
HUNTINGTON UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Huntington, New York 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

The undersigned parties agree that Timothy Madden, will have $50.00 removed 
from each paycheck throughout the 2021/2022 school year, to a maximum amount 
of $2,000.00. The district is recouping this money due to an overpayment for the 
position held by Mr. Madden as Middle School Head Basketball Coach during the 
2019-2020 school year. 

This Agreement shall not constitute a practice or precedent between the parties, 
and shall expire on June 30, 2022. 
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